WOODCREST MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

January 12th 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Woodcrest Library 16625 Krameria Ave, Riverside, CA 92504 MINUTES

0.0 Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance

1.0 Roll Call: Sonya Alemdar (Chairperson), Bruce Rogers (Vice Chairperson), George Perez (Secretary)-absent, Michael Osmon, Vacant, Marc McLain (Alt #1), and Vacant (Alt #2)

2.0 Approval of Minutes: November 10th, 2022

Sonya Alemdar made a motion to approve the minutes, Seconded by Michael Osmon.

3.0 Community Updates (Invited)

3.1 - Senator Seyarto Staff

Joe Fuentes informed us about Senator Seyarto being sworn in on December 5th, he has introduced 2 bills already, SB19 California Fentanyl Task Forces & SB67 Database for data sharing for drug overdoses.

3.2 - Assemblymember Essayli Staff

Casey Diver informed us that he is now with Assemblymember Bill Essayli office, prior to he was with Senator Melissa Melendez's office AB 13 making election day a state holiday, remove the automatic vote by mail option for ballots.

3.3 - Riverside County Sheriff's Department - Lt. Donovan Brooks

The last meeting that the Perris Station will be at, the New Lake Mathews Station will be handling the Woodcrest Community going forward. The Lake Mathews Station will be opening soon ETA to End of February. The new Lake Mathews Captain Kevin Lamb grew up near Woodcrest, very familiar. The location of the new station is near Cajalco and the 15 on the Northside. New phone will be 951-272-5600 this number isn't live yet. There will be 65 employees at the new station. Look for the new station updates on the RSO Facebook page. Stats for November 2022- 290 Calls for Service and 2 arrests. December 2022- 291 Calls for Service and 3 arrests. Reminder to not leave things in your car that is visible, vehicle burglaries are on the rise during this time of year. A resident asked for additional training for the new deputies on the noise ordinance code. Deputy Thomas aka Mr. Mayor of Mead Valley unfortunately isn't moving to the Lake Mathews Station, there was many disappointed residences, he will be soo missed. Clarification on the Community Mailboxes was provided. If there is a break in of the Community Mailboxes occurs report it to Sheriff Dept.

3.4 - Riverside County Fire Department - Fire Station #8

Ryan Burke Fire Captain, Stats for November and December 2022- 1 Commercial fire, 20 false alarms, 1 Hazmat, 170 Medical aids, 4 other fires, 3 public service assists, 9 residential fires, 1 alarm 21 traffic collisions, 2 vehicle fires. Van Buren X Chicago Fire still under investigation. Suspect at large. Be mindful that Home Construction can trigger false alarms, call your security company let know if you are having home construction so they can be aware of it.

3.5 - Code Enforcement - Jamison Cole

Sarah Rhodes said that she has been working to improve the homeless situation in our district trying to offer services and them the services they need, but very few do. CODE can only enforce certain State CODE laws. 951-955-2004 is new answering service can take calls for CODE issues 24/7/365

3.6 - California Highway Patrol - CHP Representative

Lt. Palmer Stats for 2022 14 DUI arrests, 500 vehicle citations- 146 were for unsafe speed, 99 crashes, 1 fatality 35 injury collision, Officer Shoemaker Officer Torres, Start Smart Driving Class January 25th 5:30- 7:30PM highly recommended especially for teens. Office number 951-637-8000

3.7 - Cal Fire - Representative- see 3.4 for Cal Fire Update.

4.0 New Business

4.1 Riverside County Board of Supervisors – Kevin Jeffries

Official Kick-off of the Redistricting, Kevin Jeffries is no longer our Board of Supervisor, our new Board of Supervisor is Karen Spiegel. Woodcrest is no longer in the first district, Woodcrest is now in the second district. Kevin thanked the MAC Members for the years of service. Kevin will serve out the remainder of his term

5.0 Public Comments: Eric Cannon County EMD was present spoke about the updating the local hazard mitigation plan that updates every 5 years. There is a survey that EMD need residence to take the survey to help them with planning. EMD offers Emergency Training Classes they are free, and offered to the community.

6.0 Woodcrest MAC Board Member Comments: Welcome Mark!

7.0 Report from Supervisor Karen Spiegel's office

Introduction of Phil Paule and Karen Spiegel's office

7.1 Phil Paule, Chief of Staff to Supervisor Karen Spiegel

8.0 Future Agenda Items

Request for TMLA rep.

Date of proposed next meeting, February 9th 2023 @ 6pm @ Woodcrest Library
Adjournment time: _6:50 PM